



2026年 TMB 決議 (1- 32)

通信決議: 1/2026 - 20/2026
第95回TMB会議決議(3月, シドニー): 21/2026 - 32/2026

本文書は経済産業省の令和7年度の委託事業の成果です。
© JISC/JSA 2026
記載内容の一部及び全てについて無断で編集, 改編, 販売, 翻訳, 変造することを固く禁じます。

2026年3月

英和対訳

一般財団法人 日本規格協会
システム系・国際規格開発ユニット
国際標準化企画チーム



RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED BY THE TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD IN 2026

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 1/2026

Adopted by correspondence on 2026-01-07

Appointment of technical committee chairs (November 2025)

The Technical Management Board,

Appoints the following chairs of the respective technical committees for the terms as indicated below:

Nomination TC

		nominated by	term
ISO/TC 105	Dr. Christoph RUFFING	SAC	2025-2027
ISO/TC 172	Mr. Timo KRATZER	DIN	2026-2031
ISO/TC 176	Mr. Cédric MEUNIER	SCC	2026-2028
ISO/TC 213	Mr. Kim SPENCE	BSI	2026-2028
ISO/TC 286	Mr. John James DOYLE	BSI	2025-2030
ISO/IEC JTC 1	Ms. Laura LINDSAY	ANSI	Chair Elect: 2026 Chair: 2027-2029

Re-nomination TC

ISO/TC 108	Mr. Brian BIBY	ANSI	2026-2028
ISO/TC 198	Mr. Richard BANCROFT	ANSI	2026-2028
ISO/TC 217	Mr. Uli OSTERWALDER	INSO	2026-2028
ISO/TC 244	Dr. Osamu FUJITA	JISC	2026
ISO/TC 333	Mr. Jiangfeng ZHANG	SAC	2026-2028

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 2/2026

Adopted by correspondence on 2026-01-15

Establishment of a new subcommittee on Human dignity (SC 2) under ISO/TC 309

The Technical Management Board,

Ratifies the decision of ISO/TC 309 Governance of organizations to establish a new subcommittee (ISO/TC 309/SC 2) on Human dignity, and

Approves the allocation of the secretariat to BSI (United Kingdom).

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 3/2026

Adopted by correspondence on 2026-01-16

Establishment of a new subcommittee on (SC 9) Testing and Rating of Core Refrigerating Components under ISO/TC 86



2026年にTMB(技術管理評議会)により採択された決議

TMB決議 1/2026

2026年1月7日, 通信により採択

TC議長の任命(2025年11月)

TMBは,

以下の各TC議長を下記の任期で任命する。

指名 TC		指名国	任期
ISO/TC 105	Dr. Christoph RUFFING	SAC	2025-2027
ISO/TC 172	Mr. Timo KRATZER	DIN	2026-2031
ISO/TC 176	Mr. Cédric MEUNIER	SCC	2026-2028
ISO/TC 213	Mr. Kim SPENCE	BSI	2026-2028
ISO/TC 286	Mr. John James DOYLE	BSI	2025-2030
ISO/IEC JTC 1	Ms. Laura LINDSAY	ANSI	次期議長: 2026 議長: 2027-2029
再指名 TC			
ISO/TC 108	Mr. Brian BIBY	ANSI	2026-2028
ISO/TC 198	Mr. Richard BANCROFT	ANSI	2026-2028
ISO/TC 217	Mr. Uli OSTERWALDER	INSO	2026-2028
ISO/TC 244	Dr. Osamu FUJITA	JISC	2026
ISO/TC 333	Mr. Jiangfeng ZHANG	SAC	2026-2028

TMB決議 2/2026

2026年1月15日, 通信により採択

ISO/TC 309の下の人間の尊厳に関する新しい分科委員会(SC 2)の設置

TMBは,

人間の尊厳に関する新しい分科委員会(ISO/TC 309/SC 2)の設置に関する ISO/TC 309 組織のガバナンス の決定を批准し,

BSI(イギリス)への幹事国割り当てを承認する。

TMB決議 3/2026

2026年1月16日, 通信により採択

ISO/TC 86 の下の コア冷凍機部品の試験及び評価 に関する新しい分科委員会(SC 9)の設置

The Technical Management Board,

Disapproves the decision of ISO/TC 86 Refrigeration and air-conditioning to establish a new subcommittee (ISO/TC 86/SC 9) on Testing and Rating of Core Refrigerating Components.

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 4/2026

Adopted by correspondence on 2026-01-16

Establishment of the ISO/IEC Joint Technical Committee on Digital Product Passport

SMB/TMB,

Approves the establishment of the ISO/IEC JTC on Digital Product Passport (ISO/IEC JTC 5).

Allocates the Secretariat to DIN (Germany).

Decides that ISO/NP 25534-1, which is currently under NP ballot in ISO/TC 154, *Processes, data elements and documents in commerce, industry and administration*, developed in cooperation with UNECE, if approved, be reallocated to the new JTC to ensure coherence and to enhance its impact through its development within a joint ISO and IEC committee, and to maintain effective cooperation with UNECE.

Stresses the need for establishing liaisons, in particular with relevant ITU-T Study Groups as recommended by the SPCG, and ensuring strong coordination with existing structures carrying out related work and requests the new JTC to report back to TMB/SMB at the June 2026 meeting on its engagement with these structures.

Notes that related regional work already exists and requests that any parallel work undertaken under existing cooperation agreements shall not delay the progress of ISO/IEC JTC 5.

Confirms that for effective collaboration and coordination, electrotechnical aspects of all applications, use cases and domains shall continue to be handled by IEC. It may also require possible transfer of certain existing work items from ISO to IEC, or conversely.

Requests that the newly established JTC review the comments received and actively engage and ensure coordination with the existing committees identified in the comments as working on DPP, during the process of confirming its title and scope.

Further requests that, from now on, documents from all existing and future JTCs be made available to all JTC members, whether NSBs or NCs.

As a result of this decision, the SMB revokes Decision 183/11, and the TMB acknowledges the revocation.

Congratulates DIN and DKE for their leadership on this critical work for the global community.

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 5/2026

Adopted by correspondence on 2026-01-16

Reactivation of TMB/SMB Joint Task Force on Joint Technical Committees (JTF JTCs)

SMB/TMB,

TMBは、

ISO/TC 86 冷凍技術及び空気調和技術 による、コア冷凍機部品の試験及び評価に関する新しい分科委員会 (ISO/TC 86/SC 9) の設置決定を不承認とする。

TMB決議 4/2026

2026年1月16日、通信により採択

デジタル製品パスポートに関するISO/IEC合同専門委員会(JTC)の設置

SMB/TMBは、

デジタル製品パスポートに関するISO/IEC合同専門委員会(JTC 5)の設置を承認し、

幹事国をDIN(ドイツ)に割り当て、

UNECEとの協力で開発され、現在ISO/TC 154 行政・商業・工業用書式及び記載項目 においてNP投票中のISO/NP 25534-1が承認された場合、ISOとIECの合同委員会での開発を通じて一貫性を確保し、その影響力を高めるとともに、UNECEとの効果的な協力を維持するため、新JTCに再割り当てすることを決定し、

SPCGの推奨に従い、特に関連するITU-T研究グループとのリエゾン体制の構築、および関連業務を実施している既存の機関との緊密な連携確保の必要性を強調し、新設JTCに対し、これらの機関との連携状況について2026年6月のTMB/SMB会合において報告するよう要請し、

関連する地域業務が既に存在していることに留意し、既存の協力協定に基づく並行業務がISO/IEC JTC 5の進捗を遅延させることのないよう要請し、

効果的な連携と調整のため、すべてのアプリケーション、ユースケース、およびドメインの電気技術的側面は引き続きIECが取り扱うものとすることを確認し、また、既存の業務項目の一部をISOからIECへ、あるいはその逆に移管する必要がある可能性があり、

新しく設置されたJTCに対し、受け取ったコメントを検討し、コメントにおいてDPPIに取り組んでいると特定された既存の委員会と、JTCの名称と業務範囲を確定するプロセスにおいて積極的に連携し、調整を確実にするよう要請し、

今後、既存および将来のすべてのJTCの文書が、NSB か NC を問わず、すべてのJTCメンバーに利用可能となることをさらに要請し、

この決定を受けて、SMBは決定183/11を取消し、TMBは取消しを認め、

国際社会にとって極めて重要なこの取り組みにおけるDINとDKEのリーダーシップに祝意を表する。

TMB決議 5/2026

2026年1月16日、通信により採択

合同専門委員会に関するTMB/SMB合同タスクフォース(JTF JTC)の再開

SMB/TMBは、

Notes that three new JTCs (Quantum Technologies, Smart Cities, and Digital Product Passport) have been approved since the original JTF recommendations, and that those recommendations envisaged a review after some time.

Approves the reactivation of the Joint TMB/SMB Task Force on Joint Technical Committees (JTF JTCs) with the following mandate:

- Review the practices in existing JTCs and propose any necessary improvements.
- Identify lessons learned to ensure the JTC model remains effective and fit for purpose.
- Review and refine as needed the principles, criteria and process for creating new JTCs.
- Recommend improved processes for TMB/SMB decision-making on JTCs.

Asks the JTF JTCs to build a joint vision, principles and processes to deliver a balanced, equitable and joint approach in ISO and IEC JTCs.

Notes the composition of the JTF JTCs as follows:

- Co-Convenors: To be appointed
- Secretariat: TMB and SMB Secretaries

Appoints the following TMB/SMB members: To be appointed

Requests the JTF JTCs to report back by the end of 2026.

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 6/2026

Adopted by correspondence on 2026-01-20

Appointment of technical committee chairs (November 2025) - Addendum

The Technical Management Board,

Appoints the following chairs of the respective technical committees for the terms as indicated below:

Nomination TC		nominated by	term
ISO/TC 154	Ms. Wei PAN	SAC	2026-2028

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 7/2026

Adopted by correspondence on 2026-01-26

Approval of the revised 'Integrated Management Systems – A practical guide' (formerly IUMSS)

The Technical Management Board,

Approves the revision of the handbook 'Integrated management systems – A practical guide'

Thanks the JTCG Convenor and Secretary and members of the JTCG TF 16 'IUMSS revision' for their excellent work and dedication over the past months.

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 8/2026

Adopted by correspondence on 2026-02-19

当初のJTF推奨以降、3つの新しいJTC(量子技術, スマートシティ, デジタル製品パスポート)が承認され、これらの推奨では一定期間後のレビューが想定されていたことに留意し,

合同専門委員会に関するTMB/SMB合同タスクフォース(JTF JTC)の再開を以下の任務と共に承認し,

- 既存のJTCにおけるプラクティスをレビュー, 必要な改善策を提案する
- JTCモデルの有効性と目的への適合性を維持するために, 得られた教訓を特定する
- 必要に応じて, 新規JTC設立の原則, 基準, プロセスを検討し, 改善する
- JTCに関するTMB/SMBの意思決定プロセスの改善を推奨する

JTF JTC に対し, ISOおよびIEC JTCにおいてバランスのとれた公平かつ共同のアプローチを実現するための共同ビジョン, 原則, プロセスを構築するよう求め,

JTF JTC の構成は以下のとおりであることに留意し,

- 共同コンビーナ: 任命予定
- 事務局: TMBおよびSMB事務局

以下のTMB/SMBメンバーを任命し: 任命予定

JTF JTC に対し, 2026年末までに報告書を提出するよう要請する。

TMB決議 6/2026

2026年1月20日, 通信により採択

TC議長の任命(2025年11月) - 追加

TMBは,

以下の各TC議長を下記の任期で任命する。

指名 TC		指名国	任期
ISO/TC 154	Ms. Wei PAN	SAC	2026-2028

TMB決議 7/2026

2026年1月26日 通信により採択

改訂版「統合マネジメントシステム — 実用ガイド」(旧 IUMSS)の承認

TMBは,

ハンドブック「統合マネジメントシステム — 実用ガイド」の改訂版を承認し,

JTCGコンビーナ兼事務局, そしてJTCG TF 16「IUMSS改訂版」メンバーのには, 過去数ヶ月にわたる素晴らしい取り組みと献身に感謝する。

TMB決議 8/2026

2026年2月19日, 通信により採択

Appointment of technical committee chairs (December 2025)

The Technical Management Board,

Appoints the following chairs of the respective technical committees for the terms as indicated below:

Nomination TC		nominated by	term
ISO/TC 8	Ms. Jing WANG	SAC	2027-2032
ISO/TC 39	Mr. Danilo PRINA	SNV	2027-2032
ISO/TC 162	Dr. Hiroyuki SHIDA	JISC	2026-2028
ISO/TC 184	Mr. Christophe MOUTON	AFNOR	2026-2031
ISO/TC 205	Mr. Stanley YEE	ANSI	2027-2029
ISO/TC 269	Dr. Toshiki KITAGAWA	DIN	2027-2032

Re-nomination TC

ISO/TC 4	Mr. Filip ROSENGREN	SIS	2026-2028
ISO/TC 61	Mr. Huub OMLOO	SAC	2026-2028
ISO/TC 101	Mr. Fabian SCHÜLTJE	DIN	2027-2029
ISO/TC 145	Mr. Graham Rae DULMAGE	BSI	2026-2029
ISO/TC 344	Dr. Mingke HE	SAC	2026-2028

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 9/2026

Adopted by correspondence on 2026-02-20

Establishment of a new subcommittee on Microfluidic devices (SC 10) under ISO/TC 48

The Technical Management Board,

Ratifies the decision of ISO/TC 48 Laboratory equipment to establish a new subcommittee (ISO/TC 48/SC 10) on Microfluidic devices, and

Approves the allocation of the secretariat to IPQ (Portugal).

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 10/2026

Adopted by correspondence on 2026-02-23

Establishment of a technical committee on Children's rights management (ISO/TC 356)

The Technical Management Board,

Noting that the proposal passed the member body vote,

Approves the creation of a new Technical Committee on *Children's rights management (ISO/TC 356)*, and

Allocates the secretariat to SIS (Sweden).

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 11/2026

Adopted by correspondence on 2026-02-26

Establishment of a new subcommittee on Modified starches (SC 2) under ISO/TC 93

TC議長の任命(2025年12月)

TMBは、

以下の各TC議長を下記の任期で任命する。

指名 TC		指名国	任期
ISO/TC 8	Ms. Jing WANG	SAC	2027-2032
ISO/TC 39	Mr. Danilo PRINA	SNV	2027-2032
ISO/TC 162	Dr. Hiroyuki SHIDA	JISC	2026-2028
ISO/TC 184	Mr. Christophe MOUTON	AFNOR	2026-2031
ISO/TC 205	Mr. Stanley YEE	ANSI	2027-2029
ISO/TC 269	Dr. Toshiki KITAGAWA	DIN	2027-2032
再指名 TC			
ISO/TC 4	Mr. Filip ROSENGREN	SIS	2026-2028
ISO/TC 61	Mr. Huub OMLOO	SAC	2026-2028
ISO/TC 101	Mr. Fabian SCHÜLTJE	DIN	2027-2029
ISO/TC 145	Mr. Graham Rae DULMAGE	BSI	2026-2029
ISO/TC 344	Dr. Mingke HE	SAC	2026-2028

TMB決議 9/2026

2026年2月20日, 通信により採択

ISO/TC 48 の下のマイクロ流体デバイスに関する新しい分科委員会(SC 10)の設置

TMBは、

マイクロ流体デバイスに関する新しい分科委員会(ISO/TC 48/SC 10)を設置するという ISO/TC 48 実験用装置 の決定を批准し、

IPQ(ポルトガル)への幹事国割り当てを承認する。
tugal).

TMB決議 10/2026

2026年2月23日, 通信により採択

子どもの権利マネジメントに関する専門委員会(ISO/TC 356)の設置

TMBは、

提案が会員団体投票を通過したことに留意し、

子どもの権利マネジメントに関する新しい専門委員会(ISO/TC 356)の設立を承認し、

幹事国をSIS(スウェーデン)に割り当てる。

TMB決議 11/2026

2026年2月26日, 通信により採択

ISO/TC 93 の下の加工デンプンに関する新しい分科委員会(SC 2)の設置

The Technical Management Board,

Ratifies the decision of ISO/TC 93 Starch (including derivatives and by-products) to establish a new subcommittee (ISO/TC 93/SC 2) on Modified starches, and

Approves the allocation of the secretariat to SAC (China).

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 12/2026

Adopted by correspondence on 2026-02-26

Modification of scope of ISO/TC 6 Paper, board and pulps and establishment of a new subcommittee on Safety of machines and processes in the pulp and paper industries (SC 7) under ISO/TC 6

The Technical Management Board,

Approves the modified scope of ISO/TC 6 Paper, board and pulps revised as follows:

Modified scope: (deletions are indicated by strikethrough and additions underlined)

Standardization in the field of paper, board, pulps, cellulosic nanomaterials, and lignins, including:

- terminology;
- sampling procedures;
- test methods;
- product and quality specifications;
- establishment and maintenance of appropriate calibration systems;
- safety of machines and processes in the pulp and paper industries.

This includes all types of paper, pulps and board as well as products thereof containing any portion of recycled material or material intended for recycling.

Excluded: matters falling within the scopes of particular technical committees (e.g. ISO / TC 42, 46, 122, 130, 154) with which liaison should be maintained.

Ratifies the decision of ISO/TC 6 Paper, board and pulps to establish a new subcommittee (ISO/TC 6/SC 7) on Safety of machines and processes in the pulp and paper industries, and

Approves the allocation of the secretariat to DIN (Germany).

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 13/2026

Adopted by correspondence on 2026-03-02

Establishment of a new subcommittee on Stainless and heat-resistant steels (SC 22) under ISO/TC 17 and allocation of its secretariat

The Technical Management Board,

Ratifies the decision of ISO/TC 17 Steel to establish a new subcommittee (ISO/TC 17/SC 22) on Stainless and heat-resistant steels, and

Approves the allocation of the secretariat to SIS (Sweden).

TMBは、

加工デンプンに関する新しい分科委員会 (ISO/TC 93/SC 2) を設置するという ISO/TC 93 デンプン (派生物および副産物を含む) の決定を批准し、

SAC (中国) への幹事国割り当てを承認する。

TMB決議 12/2026

2026年2月26日, 通信により採択

ISO/TC 6 紙, 板紙及びパルプ の業務範囲の変更, ならびにISO/TC 6の下の パルプ及び製紙産業における機械及びプロセスの安全性 に関する新しい分科委員会 (SC 7) の設置

TMBは、

以下のように変更された ISO/TC 6 紙, 板紙及びパルプ の業務範囲を承認し、

変更後の業務範囲: (削除部分は取消し線, 追加部分は下線で表示)

紙, 板紙, パルプ, セルロースナノマテリアル及びリグニンの分野の標準化。以下が含まれる:

- 用語
- サンプルング手順
- 試験方法
- 製品と品質の仕様
- 適切な校正システムの確立と保守
- パルプ及び製紙産業における機械及びプロセスの安全性

これには、すべての種類の紙, パルプ及び板紙だけでなく、いかなる量のリサイクルされた材料又はリサイクルを意図した材料を含んだその製品が含まれる。

除外事項: リエゾンが必要としている特定TC (例えば, ISO/TC 42, 46, 122, 130, 154) の業務範囲内の事項。

パルプ及び製紙産業における機械およびプロセスの安全性 に関する新しい分科委員会 (ISO/TC 6/SC 7) を設置するという ISO/TC 6 紙, 板紙及びパルプ の決定を批准し、

DIN (ドイツ) への幹事国割り当てを承認する。

TMB決議 13/2026

2026年3月2日, 通信により採択

ISO/TC 17 の下の ステンレス鋼及び耐熱鋼 に関する新しい分科委員会 (SC 22) の設置および幹事国の割り当て

TMBは、

ステンレス鋼及び耐熱鋼 に関する新しい分科委員会 (ISO/TC 17/SC 22) を設置するという ISO/TC 17 鉄鋼 の決定を批准し、

SIS (スウェーデン) への幹事国割り当てを承認する。

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 14/2026

Adopted by correspondence on 2026-03-02

Modification of scope of ISO/TC 161 Control and protective devices for gaseous and liquid fuels

The Technical Management Board,

Approves the modified scope of ISO/TC 161 Control and protective devices for gaseous and liquid fuels revised as follows:

Modified scope: (deletions are indicated by strikeout and additions underlined)

Standardization of safety, construction, performance and testing requirements for controls ~~Control~~ and protective devices ~~for burners, appliances~~ using gaseous and liquid fuels. This includes:

~~controls~~ Controls for use in burners and appliances for residential, commercial and industrial applications, like: and fuel supply installations:

- automatic and semi-automatic shut-off valves;
- pressure regulators;
- valve-proving systems for automatic shut-off valves;
- manual gas valves;
- thermoelectric flame supervision controls;
- multifunctional controls;
- mechanical gas thermostats;
- vent valves;
- fuel/air ratio controls, electronic type (includes liquid fuels);
- filters

~~Also included are c~~Controls for ~~high pressure~~ used in gas transmission, distribution/~~distribution networks~~ and relevant installations. like:

- safety shut-off devices;
- pressure regulators;

Excluded are ~~materials, equipment and offshore structures for petroleum, petrochemical and natural gas industries applications which are covered by the scope of ISO/TC 67 also excluded from the scope are~~ corrosive and waste fuels and gasoline and applications which are covered by the scope of ISO/TC 67.

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 15/2026

Adopted by correspondence on 2026-03-02

Modification of scope of ISO/TC 249 Traditional medicine

The Technical Management Board,

Approves the modified scope of ISO/TC 249 Traditional medicine revised as follows:

Modified scope: (deletions are indicated by strikeout and additions underlined)

Standardization ~~in the field~~ of materials, products, services and processes in traditional medical systems, ~~derived from ancient Chinese medicine which shall be able to share one common set of standards. Both traditional and~~ including modern ~~aspects~~ developments of these systems ~~are~~

TMB決議 14/2026

2026年3月2日, 通信により採択

ISO/TC 161 気体及び液体燃料用制御及び防護装置 の業務範囲の変更

TMBは,

以下のように変更された ISO/TC 161 気体及び液体燃料用制御及び防護装置 の業務範囲を承認する。

変更後の業務範囲: (削除部分は取消し線, 追加部分は下線で表示)

気体燃料および液体燃料を使用するバーナー, 器具用の制御装置および保護装置の安全性, 構造, 性能および試験要件の標準化。これには以下が含まれる。

住宅, 商業, 産業用途のバーナーおよび機器用のおよび燃料供給設備用の制御装置。例:

- 自動及び半自動遮断弁
- 圧力調整器
- 自動遮断弁用バルブ試験システム
- 手動ガスバルブ
- 熱電式炎監視制御装置
- 多機能制御装置
- 機械式ガスサーモスタット
- ベントバルブ
- 電子式燃空比制御装置(液体燃料を含む)
- フィルター

ガス輸送, 配給/供給ネットワークおよび関連設備で使用される高圧制御装置も含まれる。例:

- 安全遮断装置
- 圧力調整器

ISO/TC 67の業務範囲に含まれる石油, 石油化学, 天然ガス産業向けの材料, 機器, 海洋構造物は除外される。また, 腐食性燃料, 廃燃料, ガソリンおよびISO/TC 67の業務範囲に含まれる用途はも業務範囲から除外される。

TMB決議 15/2026

2026年3月2日, 通信により採択

ISO/TC 249 伝統的医療 の業務範囲の変更

TMBは,

以下のように変更された ISO/TC 249 伝統的医療 の業務範囲を承認する。

変更後の業務範囲: (削除部分は取消し線, 追加部分は下線表示)

一連の共通規格として共有可能な, 古代中国医療から派生した伝統的医療システム分野における材料, 製品, サービス, およびプロセスの標準化。これらのシステムの伝統的側面と現代的側面の双方を対象とする。本委員会は, 原材料, 工業製品, 医療機器及び情報科学の質と安全性に焦点を当てる。医療機器および医薬品の安全な使用及び納入に限定したサービス規格最新開発を含むが, 臨床業務やこれらの製品の適用については対象としない。

~~covered. The committee focuses on quality and safety of raw materials, manufactured products and medical devices and of informatics, including service standards limited to involving the safe use and delivery of devices & medicine, but not into the clinical practice or application of these products.~~

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 16/2026

Adopted by correspondence on 2026-03-02

Reallocation of ISO/TC 82/SC 8 Automated and autonomous mining systems

The Technical Management Board,

Thanks INSO (Iran, Islamic Republic of), GOST R (Russian Federation), and SIS (Sweden) for their offers to assume the secretariat of ISO/TC 82/SC 8 Automated and autonomous mining systems, and

Reallocates the secretariat to SIS (Sweden).

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 17/2026

Adopted by correspondence on 2026-03-04

Appointment of technical committee chairs (January 2026)

The Technical Management Board,

Appoints the following chairs of the respective technical committees for the terms as indicated below:

Nomination TC

		nominated by	term
ISO/TC 58	Mr. Andrew WEBB	BSI	2026-2028
ISO/TC 91	Dr. Takeshi KAWAI	INSO	2027-2029
ISO/TC 157	Dr. Suneeta MITTAL	BIS	2026-2028

Re-nomination TC

ISO/TC 153	Mr. Pascal VINZIO	AFNOR	2026-2028
ISO/TC 188	Mr. Craig SCHOLTEN	SIS	2027-2029
ISO/TC 224	Dr. Isabelle VENDEUVRE	AFNOR	2026-2027
ISO/TC 327	Mr. Charles MUEHLBAUER	ANSI	2026-2028

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 18/2026

Adopted by correspondence on 2026-03-05

Disbandment of ISO/TC 35/SC 16 Chemical analysis

The Technical Management Board,

Ratifies the decision of ISO/TC 35 *Paints and varnishes* to disband its SC 16 *Chemical analysis*.

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 19/2026

Adopted by correspondence on 2026-03-06

Approval of the title and modified scope of ISO/TC 344 Innovative logistics

TMB決議 16/2026

2026年3月2日, 通信により採択

ISO/TC 82/SC 8 自動化および自律型探掘システム の幹事国の再割り当て

TMBは,

ISO/TC 82/SC 8 自動化および自律型探掘システム の幹事の引き受けを申し出てくれた INSO(イラン・イスラム共和国), GOST R(ロシア連邦), およびSIS(スウェーデン)に感謝し,

幹事国をSIS(スウェーデン)に再割り当てする。

TMB決議 17/2026

2026年3月4日, 通信により採択

TC議長の任命(2026年1月)

TMBは,

以下の各TC議長を下記の任期で任命する。

指名 TC		指名国	任期
ISO/TC 58	Mr. Andrew WEBB	BSI	2026-2028
ISO/TC 91	Dr. Takeshi KAWAI	INSO	2027-2029
ISO/TC 157	Dr. Suneeta MITTAL	BIS	2026-2028
再指名 TC			
ISO/TC 153	Mr. Pascal VINZIO	AFNOR	2026-2028
ISO/TC 188	Mr. Craig SCHOLTEN	SIS	2027-2029
ISO/TC 224	Dr. Isabelle VENDEUVRE	AFNOR	2026-2027
ISO/TC 327	Mr. Charles MUEHLBAUER	ANSI	2026-2028

TMB決議 18/2026

2026年3月5日, 通信により採択

ISO/TC 35/SC 16 化学分析 の解散

TMBは,

ISO/TC 35 ペイント及びワニス の SC 16 化学分析 を解散するという決定を批准する。

TMB決議 19/2026

2026年3月6日, 通信により採択

ISO/TC 344 イノベーティブ物流 の名称および業務範囲の変更の承認

The Technical Management Board,

Approves the title and modified scope of ISO/TC 344 Innovative logistics revised as follows:

Title:

Innovative logistics

Modified scope: (deletions are indicated by ~~strikeout~~ and additions underlined)

Standardization of services, ~~techniques~~ technologies and management in the field of logistics, specifically including the forward and reverse process of distributing goods, parcels and letters from suppliers or senders to manufacturers or distributors, via logistics facilities such as ~~to~~ regional hubs and, distribution centers, and ultimately to final users or recipients ~~businesses such as urban retailers, and to~~ in order to improve the quality, safety and efficiency of distribution operations, and to enhance the stability, flexibility and sustainability in logistics.

The scope will include, but is not limited to;

- Development of general requirement, framework, metrics, guidance, performance indicator, evaluation for innovative logistics etc.;
- Innovative provision of service assurance for logistics (e.g. innovative operation of distribution center, including overseas warehouse in cross-border trade, capacity building for operators, etc.).
- Innovative operation, service and synergy optimization in logistics (e.g. order processing, cargo consolidation, sorting, picking, storage (including overseas warehousing), repackaging and protective handling, loading, unloading, capacity allocation, shipping, distribution, other customized services, etc.).

Excluded: Relevant work within the scopes of the following committees:

- ISO/TC 22 Road vehicles
- ISO/TC 34 Food products
- ISO/TC 51 Pallets for unit load method of materials handling
- ISO/TC 122 Packaging
- ISO/TC 154 Processes, data elements and documents in commerce, industry and administration
- ISO/TC 204 Intelligent transport systems
- ISO/TC 268 Sustainable cities and communities
- ISO/TC 315 Cold chain logistics
- ISO/TC 321 Transaction assurance in E-commerce

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 20/2026

Adopted by correspondence on 2026-03-09

Approval of ISO/IEC JTC 1 Information Technology Strategic Business Plans (SBPs)

The Technical Management Board,

Approves the ISO/IEC JTC 1 SBP and JTC 1/SCs SBPs.

TMBは、

以下のように ISO/TC 344 イノベティブ物流 の名称および変更された業務範囲を以下のように承認する。

名称:

イノベティブ物流

変更後の業務範囲: (削除部分は取消し線, 追加部分は下線で表示)

物流分野におけるサービス, ~~技術テクノロジー~~, 管理の標準化。具体的には, 供給者または発送者から製造業者や販売業者からへ, 地域のハブ, 配送センターなどの物流施設を経由して, そして最終的には 都市の小売業者などの企業に最終ユーザーまたは受取人に至るまで, 商品, 小包, 手紙を順方向及び逆方向に 配送するプロセスを含み, 配送業務の品質, 安全性, 効率性を向上させ, 物流の安定性, 柔軟性, 持続可能性を高める ことを目的とする。

業務範囲は以下を含むが, これらに限定されない。

- イノベティブ物流に関する一般要件, フレームワーク, 指標, ガイダンス, パフォーマンス指標, 評価方法の開発
- 物流におけるサービス保証の革新的提供(例: 越境貿易における海外倉庫を含む物流センターの革新的運用, 事業者の能力開発など)。
- 物流における革新的な運用, サービス, およびシナジーの最適化(例: 受注処理, 貨物の混載, 仕分け, ピッキング, 保管(海外倉庫保管を含む), 再梱包および保護取扱, 積載, 荷降ろし, 容量配分, 出荷, 配送, その他のカスタマイズサービスなど)。

除外事項: 以下の委員会の業務範囲内の関連業務:

- ISO/TC 22 自動車
- ISO/TC 34 食品
- ISO/TC 51 ユニットロード用パレット
- ISO/TC 122 包装
- ISO/TC 154 行政・商業・工業用書式 及び記載事項
- ISO/TC 204 高度道路交通システム(ITS)
- ISO/TC 268 持続可能な都市とコミュニティ
- ISO/TC 315 コールドチェーン物流
- ISO/TC 321 電子商取引におけるトランザクション保証

TMB決議 20/2026

2026年3月9日, 通信により採択

ISO/IEC JTC 1 情報技術 の戦略ビジネスプラン(SBP)の承認

TMBは、

ISO/IEC JTC 1 の SBP および JTC 1/SCs のSBPs を承認する。

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 21/2026

Adopted at the 95th meeting of the Technical Management Board, Sydney 3, 4 and 5 March 2026

Extension to the mandate of the ISO Strategic Planning Task Force

The Technical Management Board,

Agrees to modify the timelines for the ISO Strategic Planning Task Force (ISO/TMBG/SPTF) to allow for the completion of all deliverables by June 2026,

Asks ISO/CS to explore the feasibility of directly linking SBP documents to technical committee webpages.

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 22/2026

Adopted at the 95th meeting of the Technical Management Board, Sydney 3, 4 and 5 March 2026

Open Consultation – SAG Diagnostic

The Technical Management Board,

Accepts the Open Consultation report on Resource-Efficient Software,

Invites ISO/IEC JTC 1 to review and consider the report's findings, and

Asks ISO/IEC JTC 1 to report their findings and recommendations to TMB by October 2026,

Accepts the Open Consultation report on Positioning, Navigation and Timing Services,

Invites proposals related to Positioning, Navigation and Timing Services to be submitted in accordance with the normal submission process.

Asks ISO/CS to update the 2024 Guidance on New Work, accounting for the outcomes of the Open Consultation project.

Invites SMB with TMB to explore the consolidation of ISO's coordination committee structure with the Systems Committee (SyC) framework.

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 23/2026

Adopted at the 95th meeting of the Technical Management Board, Geneva 3, 4 and 5 March 2026

TMB Task Force on Stakeholder Engagement – Final report and recommendations

The Technical Management Board,

Accepts the recommendations of the Task Force on Stakeholder engagement as presented in its report and,

Notes that recommendations 4 and 12 will be progressed through the existing initiatives led by the TMB.

Requests that a proposal addressing recommendation 6 be submitted to the TMB at its June 2026 meeting.

Thanks the stakeholder engagement task force leader Franck Lebeugle (AFNOR) and the task force members from ABNT, SA, SIS, BIS, SAC, DIN, BSI and KEBS for their excellent contributions to this effort.

Disbands the task force.

TMB決議 21/2026

2026年3月3日, 4日, 5日, 第95回TMB会議(シドニー)にて採択

ISO戦略計画タスクフォース(SPTF)の任務延長

TMBは,

ISO戦略計画タスクフォース(ISO/TMBG/SPTF)のタイムラインを, 2026年6月までにすべての成果物を完成させるために変更することに同意し,

ISO/CSに対し, SBP文書を専門委員会のウェブページに直接リンクすることの実現可能性を検討することを求める。

TMB決議 22/2026

2026年3月3日, 4日, 5日, 第95回TMB会議(シドニー)にて採択

オープンコンサルテーション – SAG診断

TMBは,

リソース効率の高いソフトウェアに関するオープンコンサルテーション報告書を受け入れ,

ISO/IEC JTC 1に対し, 報告書の調査結果のレビューと検討を促し,

ISO/IEC JTC 1に対し, 2026年10月までに調査結果と推奨事項をTMBに報告するよう求め,

ポジショニング, ナビゲーション及びタイミングサービスに関するオープンコンサルテーション報告書を受け入れ,

ポジショニング, ナビゲーション及びタイミングサービスに関する提案を, 通常の提出プロセスに従って提出するよう促し,

ISO/CSに対し, オープンコンサルテーションプロジェクトの成果を踏まえ, 2024年版 新業務についてのガイダンスを更新するよう求め,

SMBIに対し, TMBと共にISOの調整委員会の構造とシステム委員会(SyC)の枠組みの統合について検討するよう促す。(SyC)

TMB決議 23/2026

2026年3月3日, 4日, 5日, 第95回TMB会議(ジュネーブ)にて採択

TMBステークホルダーエンゲージメント・タスクフォース – 最終報告書および推奨事項

TMBは,

報告書に示されたステークホルダーエンゲージメント・タスクフォースの推奨事項を受け入れ,

推奨事項4 および12 は, TMBが主導する既存のイニシアチブを通じて推進されることに留意し,

推奨事項6に対応する提案を, 2026年6月のTMB会議に提出することを要請し,

ステークホルダーエンゲージメント・タスクフォースのリーダーであるFranck Lebeugle (AFNOR)と, ABNT, SA, SIS, BIS, SAC, DIN, BSI, KEBS のタスクフォースメンバーに, この取り組みへの多大な貢献に感謝し,

タスクフォースを解散する。

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 24/2026

Adopted at the 95th meeting of the Technical Management Board, Geneva 3, 4 and 5 March 2026

ISO/IEC JSAG on Gender Responsive Standards (GRS)

The Technical Management Board,

Thanks the ISO/IEC Joint Strategic Advisory Group (JSAG) on Gender Responsive Standards (GRS) for its final report and concurs with the recommendations approved by the SMB (SMB Decision 185/11).

Requests that a report be submitted to the TMB in two years to evaluate the impact of the roll-out of the declarations.

Agrees to disband the ISO/IEC JSAG on Gender Responsive Standards, noting the completion of its mandate.

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 25/2026

Adopted at the 95th meeting of the Technical Management Board, Sydney 3, 4 and 5 March 2026

ISO/TC 309 SNV objection to liaison eligibility

The Technical Management Board,

Noting the application from Globethics for Category A liaison status with ISO/TC 309,

Noting the concerns raised by SNV and the applicable criteria in the Directives and related guidance.

Decides not to approve the liaison and invites the organization to engage directly with SNV.

Further invites ISO/CS to take forward the outcomes of the TMB discussion and agrees to further review the liaison mechanism and related criteria at its next meeting.

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 26/2026

Adopted at the 95th meeting of the Technical Management Board, Sydney 3, 4 and 5 March 2026

Allocation of ISO/PWI 15066-1 – Collaborative safety — Physical contact — Part 1: Biomechanical thresholds and data

The Technical Management Board,

Confirms the allocation of ISO/PWI 15066-1 – *Collaborative safety — Physical contact — Part 1: Biomechanical thresholds and data* to ISO/TC 299 Robotics,

Requests ISO/TC 299 to ensure that the title and scope of the project remain within the scope of ISO/TC 299,

Requests ISO/TC 199 and ISO/TC 299 to collaborate on the development of this project through a Joint Working Group (JWG) mechanism under the administrative lead of ISO/TC 299.

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 27/2026

Adopted at the 95th meeting of the Technical Management Board, Sydney 3, 4 and 5 March 2026

Review of TS/P proposal on Wound dressings and compresses

The Technical Management Board,

Confirms that the review of the TS/P on *Wound dressings and compresses* has been completed in accordance with **clause 1.5.5 of the ISO/IEC Directives**, and

TMB決議 24/2026

2026年3月3日, 4日, 5日, 第95回TMB会議(ジュネーブ)にて採択

ジェンダー対応規格(GRS)に関する ISO/IEC JSAG

TMBは,

ジェンダー対応規格(GRS)に関するISO/IEC合同戦略諮問グループ(JSAG)の最終報告書に感謝し, SMBが承認した推奨事項(SMB決定185/11)に賛同し,

宣言の展開による影響を評価するため, 2年以内にTMBに報告書を提出するよう要請し,

ジェンダー対応規格に関するISO/IEC JSAGの任務完了に留意し, 解散することに同意する。

TMB決議 25/2026

2026年3月3日, 4日, 5日, 第95回TMB会議(シドニー)にて採択

ISO/TC 309 SNV によるリエゾン資格に関する異議

TMBは,

Globethics社によるISO/TC 309へのカテゴリ-Aリエゾン資格申請に留意し,

SNVが提起した懸念事項, および専門業務用指針および関連ガイダンスにおける適用基準に留意し,

リエゾンを承認しないことを決定し, その組織に対しSNVと直接協議するよう促し,

ISO/CSに対し, TMBでの議論の成果を前進させるようさらに促し, 次回会合においてリエゾンメカニズムと関連基準について更なる検討を行うことに合意する。

TMB決議 26/2026

2026年3月3日, 4日, 5日, 第95回TMB会議(シドニー)にて採択

ISO/PWI 15066-1 – 協働安全 – 物理的接触 – 第1部: 生体力学的閾値およびデータの割り当て

TMBは,

ISO/PWI 15066-1 – 協働安全 – 物理的接触 – 第1部: 生体力学的閾値およびデータの ISO/TC 299 ロボティクス への割り当てを確認し,

ISO/TC 299 に対し, 本プロジェクトの名称及び適用範囲が ISO/TC 299 の業務範囲内に収まるよう要請し,

ISO/TC 199 と ISO/TC 299 に対し, ISO/TC 299 の管理主導の下, 合同作業グループ(JWG)メカニズムを通じて本プロジェクトの開発に協力するよう要請する。

TMB決議 27/2026

2026年3月3日, 4日, 5日, 第95回TMB会議(シドニー)にて採択

創傷被覆材及び圧迫材 に関するTS/P提案の審査

TMBは,

創傷被覆材及び圧迫材 に関するTS/Pの審査が ISO/IEC専門業務用指針箇条1.5.5 に従って完了したことを確認し,

Approves the circulation of the proposal to all member bodies.

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 28/2026

Adopted at the 95th meeting of the Technical Management Board, Sydney 3, 4 and 5 March 2026

Recommendations from the JDMT August and November 2025 and January 2026 meetings

The Technical Management Board,

Approves the following recommendations from the JDMT November 2025 meeting:

- A.1** CR-2025-009-DP1_Maintenance_clause
- A.2** CR-2025-001-DP1_Fragments (Development of standards in parts)
- A.4** CR-2025-002-DP1_ISH (Clarifications)
- A.5** CR-2025-040-DP1_Annex_A_Guides_obligatory_elements
- A.6** CR-2025-012_DP1_Clause F.2 (Adoption)
- A.7** CR-2025-019-DP1_ISO_Annex_SE_IEC_Annex_SI_numbering_of_docs
- A.8** CR-2025-016-DP1_Annex_E_and_Annex_SG_ISO_translations
- A.9** CR-2025-024-DP1-DP2_ISO_Annex_SH_JTC_1_Annex_JE_Graphical_symbols
- A.12** CR-2025-038-DP1_IEC_Annex_SO_SyCs
- A.13** CR-2025-029-DP1_IEC_Annex_SK Standards as databases
- B.1** CR-2025-013-ISO_Annex_SA_ISO CoC
- B.2** CR-2025-005-DP1_Target_dates
- B.4** CR-2025-041-DP1_2.1.8 Project Editor

Approves the following recommendations from the JDMT January 2026 meeting:

- A.1** CR-2025-042-DP1_Meetings
- A.2** CR-2025-021-DP1_MSS
- A.3** CR-2025-037-DP1_ISO_Annex_SM_IEC_Annex_SC_Global_relevance

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 29/2026

Adopted at the 95th meeting of the Technical Management Board, Sydney 3, 4 and 5 March 2026

Online Standards Development (OSD) adoption

The Technical Management Board,

提案をすべての会員団体に回付することを承認する。

TMB決議 28/2026

2026年3月3日, 4日, 5日, 第95回TMB会議(シドニー)にて採択

JDMT 2025年8月, 11月, および2026年1月会合における推奨事項

TMBは,

JDMT 2025年11月会合における以下の推奨事項を承認し,

- A.1** CR-2025-009-DP1_メンテナンス_箇条
- A.2** CR-2025-001-DP1_断片(パーツ部分の規格開発)
- A.4** CR-2025-002-DP1_ISH(明確化)SH
- A.5** CR-2025-040-DP1_附属書_A_ガイド_必須要素
- A.6** CR-2025-012_DP1_箇条 F.2(採用)
- A.7** CR-2025-019-DP1_ISO_附属書_SE_IEC_附属書_SI_文書の付番
- A.8** CR-2025-016-DP1_附属書_E_および_附属書_SG_ISO_翻訳
- A.9** CR-2025-024-DP1-DP2_ISO_附属書_SH_JTC_1_附属書_JE_図記号
- A.12** CR-2025-038-DP1_IEC_附属書_SO_システム委員会
- A.13** CR-2025-029-DP1_IEC_附属書_SK 規格データベースとしての規格
- B.1** CR-2025-013-ISO_附属書_SA_ISO CoC
- B.2** CR-2025-005-DP1_目標期日
- B.4** CR-2025-041-DP1_2.1.8 プロジェクトエディター

JDMT 2026年1月会議における以下の推奨事項を承認する。

- A.1** CR-2025-042-DP1_会議
- A.2** CR-2025-021-DP1_MSS
- A.3** CR-2025-037-DP1_ISO_附属書_SM_IEC_附属書_SC_国際市場性

TMB決議 29/2026

2026年3月3日, 4日, 5日, 第95回TMB会議(シドニー)にて採択

オンライン規格開発(OSD)の採用

TMBは,

Notes the adoption rate by committees after a year of considering the OSD platform a default option for the development of ISO documents, and

Notes the feedback received on the deployment of the tool and the improvements underway to enhance its features.

Requests ISO/CS and ISO Members holding leadership positions to engage with committees that are not using the tool in order to better understand the reasons.

Reaffirms OSD as the default platform for eligible ISO deliverables,

Requires any ISO committee choosing not to use the OSD to provide a clear justification for opting out, in order to understand feedback from committees, and

Requests that, by 2026-12-31, every ISO committee with no prior experience on OSD and with eligible projects below stage 40.00 shall have at least one active project developed in OSD.

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 30/2026

Adopted at the 95th meeting of the Technical Management Board, Sydney 3, 4 and 5 March 2026

TMB ITSAG Representative

The Technical Management Board,

Appoints Franck Lebeugle (France) as TMB representative to ITSAG.

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 31/2026

Adopted at the 95th meeting of the Technical Management Board, Sydney 3, 4 and 5 March 2026

Common ISO/IEC Systems Committee on Metaverse

The Technical Management Board,

Noting the invitation from the IEC/SMB to establish a joint ISO/IEC Systems Committee on Metaverse,

Requests ISO/CS, in line with TMB Resolution 52/2025, to consult the affected committees to gather their feedback, and

Asks ISO/CS to align the timing of this feedback collection with the circulation of IEC's proposal to its National Committees for approval, with a view to reaching a common decision on the establishment of the joint ISO/IEC Systems Committee on Metaverse.

TECHNICAL MANAGEMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 32/2026

Adopted at the 95th meeting of the Technical Management Board, Sydney 3, 4 and 5 March 2026

ISO/IEC Joint Task Force on Governance of Artificial Intelligence

The Technical Management Board,

Concurs with SMB decision 185/12 to modify the scope of the JTF by removing the coordination of AI piloting activities and sharing of lessons learned.

OSDプラットフォームをISO文書開発のデフォルトオプションと見なしてから1年が経過した現在、委員会による採用率に留意し、

ツールの導入に関するフィードバックと、機能強化のために進行中の改善について留意し、

指導的立場にあるISO/CSおよびISO会員に対し、ツールを使用していない委員会に関与し、その理由をより深く理解するよう要請し、

OSDが適格なISO規格類のためのデフォルトプラットフォームであることを再確認し、

OSDを使用しないことを選択したISO委員会に対し、委員会からのフィードバックを理解するため、その理由を明確に示すことを要求し、

2026年12月31日までに、OSDの使用経験がなく、ステージ40.00未満の適格プロジェクトを有するすべてのISO委員会は、OSDで開発されるアクティブなプロジェクトを少なくとも1件有することを要請する。

TMB決議 30/2026

2026年3月3日, 4日, 5日, 第95回TMB会議(シドニー)にて採択

TMB ITSAG代表

TMBは、

Franck Lebeugle(フランス)をITSAGへのTMB代表に任命する。

TMB決議 31/2026

2026年3月3日, 4日, 5日, 第95回TMB会議(シドニー)にて採択

メタバースに関するISO/IEC共通システム委員会

TMBは、

IEC/SMBからのメタバースに関するISO/IEC合同システム委員会の設置の促しに留意し、

TMB決議52/2025に基づき、ISO/CSに対し、関係委員会と協議を行い、フィードバックを収集するよう要請し、

ISO/CSに対し、メタバースに関するISO/IEC合同システム委員会の設置に関する共通の決定に達することを目指し、このフィードバック収集のタイミングを、IECの提案が承認のために各国内委員会に回付される時期と整合させるよう求める。

TMB決議 32/2026

2026年3月3日, 4日, 5日, 第95回TMB会議(シドニー)にて採択

人工知能ガバナンスに関する ISO/IEC合同タスクフォース

TMBは、

AIパイロット活動の調整と教訓の共有を削除することにより、JTFの業務範囲を変更するSMB決定185/12に賛同する。